FILED 6/17/2022
DOCUMENT NO. 04094-2022
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

Brian Schultz

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2022 9:39 AM
To: Adria Harper

Cc: Brian Schultz; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Confidential Documents

Thank you for the confirmation, Adria. Per your confirmation below, we will move the related
documents to Docket 20180049.

From: Adria Harper <AHarper@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 1:50 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: FW: Confidential Documents

Importance: High

Yes, Dorothy. You are correct. Please move DNs 03554-2022 and 03298-2022 from Docket
20220000 to Docket 20180049 to keep all related documents in the same docket.

Thank you!

From: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2022 6:40 PM

To: Adria Harper <AHarper @ psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Brian Schultz <BSchultz@ psc.state.fl.us>; Hong Wang <HWang@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Confidential Documents

Hi Adria,

I see that DN 03898-2022 requested that confidential DNs 03557-2022, 03297-2022, and request for
confidential classification DN 03296-2022, be moved from Docket 20220000 to Docket
20180049. Those actions have been completed.

Please confirm whether or not related DNs 03554-2022 and 03298-2022 should also be moved from
Docket 20220000 to Docket 20180049 to keep all related documents in the same docket.

Thank you for your help,
Dorothy





